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Robert Spallina

From: Pam Simon [psimon@stpcorp.com]
Sent: Saturday, October 06, 2012 4:13 AM
To: Robert Spallina

Cc: Bernstein Ted

Subject: Maritza

Hi Robert- spoke w/ Ted and we would not like Maritza entering our father's home for any
reason and do not want you to turn over any documents which are part of the home contents to
her including the bogus 'letter’ found after his death in the house. We currently await the
autopsy results on our father to determine if in fact she murdered him so please understand
the severity of the situation.

Thank You

Pam Simon
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Robert Spallina

From: Kimberly Moran

Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 8:27 AM
To: Robert Spallina

Subject: Cary Wilson 561-703-3998

Re: Maritza Pucchio — Bernstein Estate. He said they have not heard back from the family and they are going to call the
sheriff's dept to meet them at the house since she is a resident there and she would like to get her things.

Kimberly Moran, Legal Assistant

Tescher & Spallina, P.A.
4855 Technology Way, Suite 720
Boca Raton, FL 33431

Tel: (561) 997-7008

Fax: (561) 997-7308
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